Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2013 1:53 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: ** The Final Denver Mineral Auction Closes Tomorrow! * *

The Auction Closes Tomorrow at 9 PM Central

The Final Denver Mineral Auction of 2013 will close tomorrow evening
on Tuesday, Dec. 24th at 9 PM central time / 10 PM eastern time.

The auction is winding down but there's still time left to place a bid or make
an offer. Due to the slowness of Holiday bidding, there are still many items
which need opening bids and offers and those with bids are near or below
the suggested reserve levels. For this reason, I will be accepting ALL offers
which are reasonable and the auction will remain open for additional offers
on specimens without opening bids even after tomorrow night's closing.

The Denver Show Mineral Auction

* * * Happy Holidays and Merry Christmas to All our Friends * * *

Contact Information
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Keep watching for Denver Mineral Showroom Update #7!

* New minerals from the Denver Show, coming in January *

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 -
www.exceptionalminerals.com
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